5/20/2021 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: AIG Ref: 1931449418SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AlIG21005786/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SKU 492Y(Ol) AND SLT 2395A(TP) ON 07/05/2021]

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Thu 20/5/2021 10:14 AM
To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (496 KB)
Email from TP dd 190521.pdf;

Hi Saliha,

Further to our below email.

Please be informed that third party withdraw claim. Kindly refer attached email.
In view of this, we will proceed to close file at our end.

No Bill to AIG as no survey done by LKK. Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 4:20 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Subject: AIG Ref: 1931449418SG // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG21005786/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 492Y(OI) AND
SLT 2395A(TP) ON 07/05/2021]

Dear Saliha,
We refer to the above matter.

Based on third party video, our insured was driving ahead of third party before the collision. We are of the
view that third party should have seen our insured vehicle and take evasive action to avoid a collision.

In view of the above, we are intending to reject third party claim.
Kindly let us have your comments/instruction. Thanks.

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
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